Debbie Schulz
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From: Sue Gibbons

Sent: December 6, 2021 4:00 PM

To: Debbie Schulz

Cc: Sue Gibbons

Subject: Area "F" Parks and Recreation

Hi Debbie:

I received a text message from Tristan Mennell to say he is resigning.

Thank you,

Sue

Sue Gibbons. Administrative Assistant — Community Services
Regional District of Okanagan-Similkameen

_, 101 Martin Street, Penticton, BC V2A 5J9
e i p. 250.490-4233 « tf. 1.877.610.3737 « f. 250.492-0063
gmum!uﬁ www.rdos.bc.ca « sgibbons@rdos.bc.ca

I acknowledge that | work within the traditional, unceded territory of the syilx people in the Okanagan Nation.

This Communication is intended for the use of the recipient to which it is addressed, and may contain confidential, personal and/ or privileged information. Please
contact the sender immediately if you are not the intended recipient of this communication and do not copy, distribute or take action relying on it. Any communication
received in error, or subsequent reply, should be deleted or destroyed.




